St. Augustine Mission
P.O. Box GG
Mission Road 1 South
Winnebago, Nebraska 68071
Phone 402-878-2402
http://www.staugustinemission.com/

Access: Some restrictions apply

History:

1908 A diocesan priest established a residence in Winnebago, Winnebago Reservation
1909-present Diocesan priests established and have administered St. Augustine Mission and School (Winnebago and Omaha)
1909-1945 Sisters of the Blessed Sacrament (Bensalem, Pennsylvania) staffed the school
1945 Sisters of Notre Dame (Covington, Kentucky) staffed the school
1945-1957 Lay teachers staffed the school
1957-1982 Missionary Benedictine Sisters (Norfolk, Nebraska) staffed the school

From 1931-present, diocesan priests from St. Augustine Church attended the following Indian mission and station among the Omaha Indians:

1931-1947 Macy station
1947-present Our Lady of Fatima Mission, Macy

Holdings of Catholic-related records about Native Americans:

Inclusive dates: ca. 1909-present

Volume: Unknown

Description: Records at St. Augustine Mission are not arranged according to a classification scheme. Consequently, description is by type of record.
A. Sacramental records, 1909-present, several volumes
B. Correspondence, dates and volumes unknown: major correspondents include Reverend Francis J. Hulsman and the archbishops of Omaha
C. School records, 1909-present, volume unknown
D. Financial and statistical reports, dates and volume unknown
E. Mission publication, The Trumpet Call, 1945-present, .3 cubic foot
F. Photographs, dates and volume unknown